

PARK & RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

February 8, 2016

Committee Members Present; Weinzapfel, Gray, Atkinson, Kingon, Kopkau, Payne, Hannan , Wojtowicz.
Also present; Todd Vigland

- Minutes from February 3, 2016 approved by Hannan, second by Kingon.
- Group discussions regarding the goal of keeping annual maintenance expense for the township to a minimum.
- Vigland discussed survey for Maplehurst and target date set for week of February 15th for postcard mailing, survey available on website. Narrative for survey to include full disclosure of all Park & Rec financial commitments. Township Board to review final narrative on Wednesday, February 10, 2016.
- Vigland mentioned that contacting the Disabilities Network in Traverse City to define ADA requirements would help define costs.
- Vigland and Derman received estimates for Bigelow septic from Elmers and Steuer to install our own system. Township Board to meet Wednesday, February 10th to discuss. GTRLC is waiting to close on Bigelow property pending board approval to proceed with closing.

Next Meeting; To be determined.

Minutes by Liz Atkinson